

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Smith at 6:00 p.m. with the following Roll Call:

Members Present: Ald. Smith, Ald. Forster, Ald. Frings

Members Absent:

Others Present: Mayor Boelk, Ald. Olson, Julie Staffin, Christine Churchill, Jon Borst, Lt. Toellner, Chief Ketchem, Donna Gudex Kamrath, Jason Becker, Shelli Haipek, Trina Justman Reichert, Lisa Neumann, Chris Neu, Tom Jaquot, Bob Richter, Bridget Mays, Carrie Tolisner, Greg Zipfel, Sara Decker

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

Item #3 Approve the minutes of the August 27, 2018 meeting.

Motion by Ald. Forster, second by Ald. Frings to table the approval. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #4 Citizens Comments.

Bob Richter-Town of Hubbard. They want to access more local businesses with UTV/ATVs. They'd like to be able to have routes to the TAG Center, Golf Course, Subway and downtown. He discussed State Wisconsin Act 87 that would allow the city to open up all roads if under 35 mph. The Town of Hubbard is putting this into their ordinances.

Chris Neu from the Mayville Chamber also is for opening up routes. He had previously discussed this with Chief Vossekul.

Tom Jaquot-414 Janssen Ave. discussed the tornado siren. He did a poll of people in his neighborhood and shared the results of those that can/can't hear the siren. If his doors/windows are closed he can not hear it. He thinks it should be fixed. It is a public safety issue.

Bridget Mays-requesting access to additional roads for ATV/UTV access. Where she lives in Mayville she is landlocked and can't get to the marked routes. She'd like other roads opened within the city.

Carrie Tolisner-resident of Mayville and president of ATV/UTV Club. She would like additional routes open in the town. There are many other towns that are looking at opening routes as well. Right now, she has to trailer from her home.

Donna Gudex-Kamrath-fundraiser coordinator for Lions. She organizes dances that bring people to Mayville from all over. She wants to make it more feasible for using the pavilion. She'd like Mayville lions club to be charged no rental fee on their dances. The community benefits from the dances.

Item #5 Monthly EMS Report.

Christine gave report.

- A. Calls for service report: They have been incredibly busy. They are on call #6 for the day. They continue to assist Horicon.
- B. Staffing Update: Their numbers still look very good. They always look for experienced nurses/EMTs. They are working with firefighters to become backup drivers.
- C. Training updates: They did training with Neoshoa and the CHETA squad. They are doing a call review of a baby that was delivered in the city.

Item #6 Monthly Fire Department Report.

Jon gave report.

- A. Equipment update: All trucks have passed the pump test and had their checks. One truck had a major repair that will be done in early October. The truck will be out of service for 3 days.
 - B. Staffing update: They are at 27 people and are working on training with some. They can have 36 members and have averaged 32. If they can keep people 5 years, they are more likely to stay.
 - C. Fire Call update: They are at 88 calls for the year. They've had 18 since last month.
- It was noted that everything is moved back into the fire station except the chief's truck.

Item #7 Monthly Police Department Report.

There hasn't been a lot of change since the last meeting. The call volume is up. As of this morning they are full staffed with Chief Ketchem. They participated in school safety week where they met with administrators and did lockdown drills. Chief Ketchem started this morning and he brings with him a high level of experience. Congratulations to him. Ald. Smith discussed the school traffic.

Item #8 Discuss/Approve Temporary Class "B"/ "Class B" license for Rotary Club of Mayville, Mayville Rock River Bierfest 2019 event to be held on January 26, 2019.

Motion by Ald. Forster, second by Ald. Frings to approve the Class "B"/ "Class B" license for Rotary Club of Mayville, Mayville Rock River Bierfest 2019 event to be held on January 26, 2019. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #9 Discuss with possible action Ordinance 397-13 Snowmobiles and all-terrain vehicles.

The item on the agenda doesn't discuss any of the routes as the public comments requested. This is the ordinance changes to use ATVs for husbandry/work on your own property. The police requested that we pattern this with the state statutes. Lt. Toellner worked with the attorney on this ordinance. It doesn't include city routes, but that can be looked at down the road. There are no changes with recreational use, just maintenance.

Motion by Ald. Frings, second by Ald. Smith to recommend these changes to council. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #10 Discuss with possible action tornado sirens.

There was discussion on the map that shows coverage. There are 11-12 houses that may not be covered. There was discussion on who can hear the sirens and who cannot. A few years back when the siren needed to be repaired it was believed to be redundant. They would like to look at putting it back into service. Christine Churchill noted that the tornado sirens were replaced not that long ago and the public shouldn't be relying on tornado sirens. There are many communities that are going away from sirens all together and rely on cell phones/tvs. Dodge County emergency management note that sirens should not be the first notification. Badger Communications is the company that does the sirens. The Mayor noted that currently we are relying on the public to relay if the sirens work or not.

Motion by Ald. Smith, second by Ald. Frings to have emergency government look into repairing the sirens and report back. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #11 Discuss with possible action stop signs on Barwig Street and Lincoln Lane.

This intersection was brought to Ald. Smith's attention. There was discussion on which way the traffic should stop and which way pedestrians are going.

Motion by Ald. Smith, second by Ald. Forster to put a stop sign on the southeast corner facing south and stop sign on northwest corner facing north. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #12 Adjournment.

Motion by Ald. Smith, second by Ald. Forster to adjourn at 6:41 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.
Sara Decker, City Clerk